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U.S. Department of Justice

Civil Division, Appellate Staff

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Rm: 7250

TMB:SSwingle Washington, D.C. 20530

Sharon.Swingle@usdoj.gov Tel: (202) 353-2689
Fax: (202) 514-8151

May 20, 2011

Mr. Mark J. Langer
Clerk, United States Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia Circuit
5423 E. Barrett Prettyman United States Courthouse
333 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001
Re:  Davis v. Billington, No. 11-5092 (D.C. Cir.)
Dear Mr. Langer:
The purpose of this letter is to withdraw the appearance of Robert E. Kopp as counsel for
defendant-appellant Daniel P. Mulhollan and appellee James H. Billington in the above-
captioned case. Thomas M. Bondy and Sharon Swingle will continue to represent defendant-

appellant Daniel P. Mulhollan.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me with
any questions, or if [ might be of further assistance.

Sincerely,
/s/ Sharon Swingle

Sharon Swingle
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CC:

Frederick V. Mulhauser

Arthur B. Spitzer

American Civil Liberties Union of the National Capital Area
1400 20th Street, NW

Suite 119

Washington, DC 20036-5920

Aden J. Fine

American Civil Liberties Union
125 Broad Street

18th Floor

New York, NY 10004-2400



